UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Office of the Secretary

March 26, 2010

Mark E. Lutes, Esq.

Epstein Becker & Green, P.C.
1227 25" St., NW, Ste. 700
Washington, DC 20037-1175
FAX: 202-296-2882

Re:  In the Matter of Carilion Clinic
D. 9338

Dear Mr. Lutes:

This letter responds to the January 19, 2010, Application for Approval of Divestiture of
the Center for Surgical Excellence (“Application”) requesting that the Commission approve
Carilion Clinic’s (“Carilion”) divestiture of the Center for Surgical Excellence (“CSE”) to
Fairlawn Surgery Center, LLC (“Fairlawn”) pursuant to the order in this matter. The
Application was placed on the public record for comments for thirty days, until February 18,
2010, and two comments were received.

After consideration of the proposed transaction as set forth in the Application and
supplemental documents, as well as other available information, the Commission has determined
to approve the divestiture of CSE to Fairlawn. In according its approval, the Commission has
relied upon the information submitted and representations made in connection with Carilion’s
Application, and has assumed them to be accurate and complete.

By direction of the Commission.

Richard C. Donohue
Acting Secretary

cc: Steven D. Gravely, Esq.
Troutman Sanders LP
Troutman Sanders Building
1001 Haxall Point
P.O. Box 1122
Richmond, VA 23219
Fax: 804-698-5158



